
From: Joe Zarachoff  

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 5:33 PM 
To: Bill Henderson; carrien@carsonvalleyinn.com 

Subject: Rotary AG Retreat - Belated Thank You 

 
Hi Bill and Carrie 
 
This is a very belated and overdue thank you for the wonderful hospitality extended us by you and the 
Carson Valley Inn staff.   
 
By all measures our event was a success and in no small part due to the outstanding suggestions Carrie 
provided and the execution of everyone involved.  The Picon Room was perfect for our group and the 
hotel rooms were excellent.  All of the food was yummy. 
 
The Hotel decorations were very festive and provided a comforting atmosphere. 
 
I wish I could provide some areas for improvement but none of our attendees had any!  The Governor 
who follows me was in attendance and was quite impressed with the event and the value provided.  She 
is considering holding her event there next year. 
 
The CVI rocks! 
 
Best Regards, 
Joe Z 
 
 
Joseph Zarachoff 
DGE (District 5190 Governor 2014-15) 
  
PO Box 2175 
Stateline, NV 89449 
775.376.5000  800.770.3223  Phone 
775.376.5001  800.760.3223  Fax 

 

 

 


